BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Application of Southern California Edison Application 08-11-001
Company (U338E) for Applying the Market (Filed November 4, 2008)
Index Formula and As-Available Capacity
Prices adopted in D.07-09-040 to Calculate
Short-Run Avoided Cost for Payments to
Qualifying Facilities beginning July 2003
and Associated Relief.

And Related Matters. Rulemaking 06-02-013
Rulemaking 04-04-003
Rulemaking 04-04-025
Rulemaking 99-11-022

Notice of Ex Parte Communications
Pursuant to Rule 8.2 of the California Public Utilities Commission
(“Commission” or “CPUC”) Rules of Practice and Procedure, CAlifornians for
Renewable Energy, Inc. (CARE) provides Notice of ExParte Communications with the
Commission. The attached ExParte communication was sent via e-mail which is a copy
of'a October 20, 2010 FERC Receipt of Filing in EL10-84-000 Motion of CAlifornians
for Renewable Energy, Inc. to Amend Complaint, v. Pacific Gas and Electric Company,
Southern California Edison Company, San Diego Gas & Electric Company, and the
California Public Utilities Commission under EL10-84-000 to ALJ Wetzell and the
Parties on the Service lists in the above captioned matters on October 20, 2010. A copy of
the FERC filing' is included as a separate attachment to the Notice.
Respectfully submitted,

Wi%%

Michael E. Boyd President

CAlifornians for Renewable Energy, Inc.
(CARE)

5439 Soquel Drive

Soquel, CA 95073

Phone: (408) 891-9677

E-mail: michaelboyd@sbeglobal.net

October 20th, 2010

1httr)://elibrazf ferc.gov/idmws/common/OpenNat.asp?filelD=12465878
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From: eFiling@ferc.gov <eFiling@ferc.gov>

Subject: FERC Receipt of Filing in EL10-84-000

To: michaeledwardboyd@sbcglobal.net, eFiling@ferc.gov
Date: Wednesday, October 20, 2010, 12:19 AM

Confirmation of Receipt

This is to confirm receipt by the FERC Office of the Secretary of the following electronic
submission:

-Submission ID: 264703

-Docket(s) No.: EL10-84-000

-Filed By: CAlifornians for Renewable Energy, Inc., v. Pacific Gas and Electric Company,
Southern California Edison Company, San Diego Gas & Electric Company, and the California
Public Utilities Commission

-Signed By: Michael Boyd

-Filing Desc: Motion of CAlifornians for Renewable Energy, Inc. to Amend Complaint, v. Pacific
Gas and Electric Company, Southern California Edison Company, San Diego Gas & Electric
Company, and the California Public Utilities Commission under EL10-84-000.

-Submission Date/Time: 10/20/2010 3:16:22 AM

-Filed Date: 10/20/2010 8:30:00 AM

Additional detail about your filing is available via the following link:

https:/Herconline.ferc.gov/SubmissionStatus.aspx?hashcode=CAZrCedDtbdYbTySn1Mw

You will receive an email, shortly, concerning the status of your submission.

Thank you for participating in the FERC Electronic Filing System. If you have any questions, or if
you detect errors in your submission or the FERC-generated PDF, please contact FERC at:

E-Mail: efiling@ferc.gov mailto:efiling@ferc.gov (do not send filings to this address)
Voice Mail: 202-502-8258.
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Verification

I am an officer of the Intervening Corporation herein, and am authorized to make
this verification on its behalf. The statements in the foregoing document are true of my
own knowledge, except matters, which are therein stated on information and belief, and
as to those matters I believe them to be true.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on this 20" day of October 2010, at San Francisco, California.

Eopre Drsonom

Lynne Brown Vice-President
CAlifornians for Renewable Energy, Inc.
(CARE)

24 Harbor Road

San Francisco, CA 94124

Phone: (415) 285-4628

E-mail: | brown369@yvahoo.com

Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that I have this day served the foregoing document “CAlifornians
for Renewable Energy, Inc. (CARE) Notice of ExParte Communication” under CPUC
A 08-11-001, R 06-02-013, R 04-04-003, R 04-04-025, and R 99-11-022. Each person
designated on the official service list, has been provided a copy via e-mail, to all persons
on the attached service list on October 19, 2010, for the proceedings, A 08-11-001, R 06-
02-013, R 04-04-003, R 04-04-025, and R 99-11-022 Service List, transmitting the copies
via e-mail to all parties who have provided an e-mail address. First class mail will be
used if electronic service cannot be effectuated.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on this 20™ day of October 2010, at Soquel, California.

Wf,ﬁ%/

Michael E. Boyd President

CAlifornians for Renewable Energy, Inc.
(CARE)

5439 Soquel Drive

Soquel, CA 95073

Phone: (408) 891-9677

E-mail: michaelbovd@sbeglobal.net
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abl@cpuc.ca.gov
abb@eslawfirm.com
achang@efficiencycouncil.org
ACT6@pge.com
AEG@cpuc.ca.gov
agc@cpuc.ca.gov
agrimaldi@mckennalong.com
alexm(@calpine.com
ALHo@pge.com
aliddell@icfi.com
allwazeready@aol.com
ALR4@pge.com
amber.wyatt@sce.com
amber@iepa.com
andrea.morrison@directenergy.com
andrew.dalton@valero.com
andy.vanhorn@vhcenergy.com
angela.kim@fticonsulting.com
anogee(@ucsusa.org
ATrial@SempraUltilities.com
atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com
AxL3@pge.com
ayk@cpuc.ca.gov
b.buchynsky@dgc-us.com
bbc@cpuc.ca.gov
beragg@goodinmacbride.com
bdicapo@caiso.com
bernardo@braunlegal.com
beth.fox@sce.com
beth@beth411.com
bfinkelstein@turn.org
bhines@svlg.net
bill@jbsenergy.com
billjulian@sbcglobal.net
bjl@bry.com

bkc7@pge.com
blaising@braunlegal.com
bmecc@meccarthylaw.com
bmd@cpuc.ca.gov
bmeister@energy.state.ca.us
bobgex@dwt.com
bpowers@powersengineering.com
brbarkovich@earthlink.net
brianhaney@useconsulting.com
bruce.foster@sce.com
btang(@ci.azusa.ca.us
californiadockets@pacificorp.com
car(@cpuc.ca.gov
carla.peterman@gmail.com

carlo.zorzoli@enel. it
carol.schmidfrazee@sce.com
Case. Admin@sce.com

cathy karlstad@sce.com
cbk@eslawfirm.com
ccasselman@pilotpowergroup.com
cem@newsdata.com
CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com
CFPena@SempraUtilities.com
chilen@NVEnergy.com
chris.ohara@nrgenergy.com
Claufenb@energy.state.ca.us
cleni@energy.state.ca.us
clyde.murley@comcast.net
cmkehrein@ems-ca.com
cneedham@edisonmission.com
cpollina@winston.com
CPUCCases@pge.com
cpucdockets@keyesandfox.com
crmd@pge.com
crochlin@socalgas.com
ctorchia@chadbourne.com
cynthia.brady@constellation.com
CZammit@SempraUtilities.com
daipm(@daioildale.com
DAKing@SempraUltilities.com
DAKinports@SempraUtilities.com
david.reynolds@ncpa.com
david@branchcomb.com
davidmorse9@gmail.com
DBP@cpuc.ca.gov
dbr@cpuc.ca.gov
decarroll@downeybrand.com
ddavie@wellhead.com
deana.ng@sce.com
deb@a-klaw.com
dehling@klng.com
dfredericks@dgpower.com
dgrandy@caonsitegen.com
dgulino@ridgewoodpower.com
dhuard@manatt.com
Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com
Dick@DavisHydro.com
djh@cpuc.ca.gov
dkk@eslawtirm.com
Dkolk@compenergy.com
dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net
dmcfarlan@mwgen.com
DNiehaus@SempraUtilities.com
Don.Vawter@AES.com
doug.kiviat@morganstanley.com
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j.eric.isken@sce.com
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